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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuta)

Sent: Thursday, 21 December, 2017 10:26 AM

To: elaine_ngu@sg msig-asia.com; MNabilah Rasol

Ce: SLUIR: Christapher Chionh; Accounts (LKKAute); KKLau

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTC PTE LTD, DOA: 1112/2017, SJN 1860K (TP

VEHICLE), SE 3000D (Ol VEHICLE)

Dear Elaine/Nabilah,
Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SIN 1860K at M/s: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report and estimated cost of repair.

Meanwhile, kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)
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[ Datc of Accident: |57 bet 807

Accident Time: . 20 AR

Ve B)No:SAN, (R 6D |

MekeModel: gzl SX U .

Location:

DuNERRY) ROAD Toleens C.l‘ll( (a1N]

CARE 1. .
OwoarName: { Morhavati  Binte Lrhwnsd
Fmerhiins @LE. B MARIWE TERRACE F07 -10%
S foRe  Gi+'oos9)
Owner NRIC: ~ _ Email: -
HF: q*:}-[.ll. Eéi@ Home: - Office; — T
Insurance Company: A y 4 Insurance Policy No: N
(Comprehensive / Third Party / Third Party Fire & Thedt)
Driver Neme: ROQMOLE  SET | s )
Driver NRIC: S |obnq | & Dateof Bith: o & [q fiqsﬁz.
Priver Comtect Now—g = [[2€ 25 T Orcupaton: ke
Driving License Pass Date: | (ghrﬂf Relationship With Owner- hmbma{
Road Surface: ( Wet /Gy
Datmage Portion ofvehials{ﬂmnt / Right Side / Left Side / Chain Collision
Anyone Injured: INO Name:
Police Report: YES / If YES, Where:
Passenger In Vehicle (A): &
Witness Name: NRIC: HP:
Vehicle B) No: 8¢ Toon Vehicle (C) No:
Driver Name: (oW G (AN 2EW M |&1) | Driver Name:
Driver MNRIC: Driver NRIC:
Contact No: = Contact No:
Damage portion of vehicle(B): Damage portion of vehicle(C);
Vehicle (D) Ne: Vehicle (E) No:
Driver Name: Driver Name:
Driver NRT(- Driver NKIC: S
Contact No: Contact No:
Insorance: Insurance:
Damage portion of vehicle(D): Damage portion of vehicle(E):
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1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the olims procese.
2. This Form st be tha o end d Driver
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- report being made avallable aforesaid,
8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {FDPA)
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25 E5 gia Somal iNnrame : : 5 = 0
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packages); andfor
{v} complying with applicatile lew I administering, processing, handiing andfor dealng with my claims.
(coliectively the "Purposes®)
(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehiole(s) involved in this accilent and the hsurers’ law yersfiaw firms, may/are permitied to oollect,
use, disclose andlor process my Personal Information for ane or more of the above Purposes; and :

[-::}m,rMonalhfumﬂﬁannwfoanbedhmsedbyawufh‘ehsmaﬂor@ﬂﬂtcﬁﬂﬂiﬁmﬂmhepmﬁmsnrm
{im:ingﬂw‘rlaﬁwemmfina},whhhmyhssﬁadmmnfshwm.formmmufmammmes.

XA
Policyholder's Signature/ Date & Driver's Signature {F driver is nct the poficyholder) / Date Whinessed by Reporfing Centre
Time & Tima Personnaf

Skefch Plan
|

i F ] IE!E i i
i

i S O - f
| L
i

.
E 1 @R

|
LACEL

P T, R

i
i
i
| n
o
|
11
I
¥
|
a
i
1
+

L,
@ @ 0



- Describe Circumstances of the Accident
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type

Singapore NRIC

Cwner ID 65044
Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo. SJN1840K
Wehicle to be Exported Mo

Intended De-registration Date 11 Dec 2017
Vehicle Make SUZUKI
Vehicle Model SX4 1.6NB AT
Primary Colour Red
Manufacturing Year 2008

Engine No. M16A14456591
Chassis Mo. JSAGYC21500203055

Maximum Power OQutput

75.0kW (100 bhp)

Open Market Value $15.079.00
Original Registration Date 06 Feb 2009
First Registration Date 06 Feh 2009
Transfer Count 1

Actual ARF Paid £15,079.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 05 Feb 2019
PARF Rebate Amount $8,293.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 05 Feb 2019
COE Category A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid $2,693.00
COE Rebate Amount $310.00
Total Rebate Amount $8,603.00

Page 1 of 2

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Dec 2017

OK

hitps://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput ?FUNCT...  11-Dec-17



FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
‘I Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay

Singapore 417883
Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158 Fax No: 67458520
Tax Reg No : 20-0006262-D [\/ 7/
Y Estimate : 20021
Date : 12.12.2017
’(/ eg ;SZ)O Vehiele Mum - SJN1860K
5 Make/Model : SUZUKI SX4
« Accident Date : 01.12.2017
Claim No : 1217-20021
ity Particular
List Item
pc Rear boot lid § 7L 67290 X
pe Rear logo $§ -1 36.00x
pe Rear boot lid hinges@ 101.20 $§ A7 20240 X
pe Rear boot lid inner lock § 41 12600 4
pc Rear boot emblem (SX4) $ ; A1 3500 X
pc Rear boot lid weatherstrip = 112.50
oo Reartail bp @550 283047 kL >£8 1% m-?.,.l St 1.100.0
pe $P/§ 133965 —

pc

pc

1

1

2

1

)

1

2

1

2 pc
1

1

1

2 pc
I

1

1

1

Rear bumper __[#(P(,I? rb(”

Rear bumper side retainer (@ 32.6
Rear bumper lower skirting 6‘ o,

set Rear bumper clip

Rear bumper beam
Rear bumper reflector@45

pe Rear end panel ‘(
pc¢ Rear end panel garnish / /
b
pe Rear floor panel

pe Rear floor panel top board — Lf(-. 3 L

List Item Total :

rejudice” basis
» No iflegal modificationis] ts allowed
enlany iemis) musl be Mesuneysd { and
nal app from Insurance Company

knowledged by Reparer

$ AT 6520 —
§ Pe—1200.00

§ AT 35.00
S A 22747 —
$ a4 90.00 &€
$ > 493.60 ~
$ 1 12700
$ 866.20X
$ %fﬂ,( 685.00
$ 7.633.92

294497



FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158  Fax No: 67458520
Tax Reg No : 20-0006262-D

Estimate :

Date ;
Vehicle Mum :
Make/Model

Chassis/Engine no :

Accident Date

Claim No

Reterence :

Policy No :

Oty Particular

20021
12.12.2017
SINIRGIK
SUZUKI SX4
01.12.2017

1217-20021

Amount S§

Special Nett ltem

1 set Rear bumper reverse sensor
I pc Rear panel sealant

I set Rear floor panel imsulator
Special Nett Total :

Labour charge :

To check wiring and reset

Remove and replace bootlid mechanism
Remove and replace reverse sensor

Remove and replace seat.cushion upholstery
Remove and replace exhaust pipe

Remove and replace reverse sensor

To spray rust proofing

To remove and replace spare part and panel beating
To spray painting and etc

Labour Charge Total :

FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

< ‘M/j 300.00 29 O

uq 30000 X

$
$ AL 50,00 7
$
$

650.00

80.00 3 0
AA 80.00X
100.00 £

120.00 §O
AA, 100.00 X

80.00 ¥
100.00 3D

1.200.00 g’g?u
1.500.00
O

2o e0 5 8% B8 B8 &8 5 A 5

3.360.00Y

e43aL



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Motified
02 Dec 2017

Main

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS _ o o
(WONG LOONG WAL _1D: S0027586G, Tel: 46506999955

Insured: .

Main Claimant:

Vehicle Reg. No.:
. Claim Typaea:

| Vehicle Reg. No.
| (Insured):

|| Repairer:

| Handling Insurer:

Adjuster:

Driver/ Custodian
(Insured):

Adj Asg. Remarks:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

'SIN1860K
TP / 539165

SE3000D

[Imm.Advice due 22/12/2017]

Est Submitted | Adj Assigned | Adj Rpt Ad) Submitted |
21 Dec 2017 $$3,500.00 5%3,500.00
13:35 Edit Estimates | view Rpt |

| Edit Adj Rpt L |

Ins Auth'ed | Status |
! Pending for
| Survey Report |

Cancel Caze l

Claim Details

Documents

Show All I

NORHAYATI BINTE AHMAD, 1D: S1246504A
Epah of Loss:
Policy / Cover Note No.:

Policy Mo. (Claimant):

| [Creatad by ll'lil.lrﬂf.] _-_

| 01/12/2017 09:00 - :59

ABOI0B3EZOMX (Comprehensive)
Coverage: 02/05/2017 - 01/05/2018

~5$500.00

67465405

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-46/48/50 Autobay, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel;

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handied by Elaine Ngu Siau Mei

- 65942540]

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ...

WONG YAN REN MATHIEU (), NRIC: SB737726A

| DIRECT SURVEY BY LKK

There are no mall for this case.

E

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS

Due Date
No resulls,

Priority Type Task Group

View All Search Tasks

wiew Al | Compose Case Mail

Create New Task ] Complete |

Subject Handler Assigned By

Completed On

Created On  Done?

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm ?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 22/12/2017



Merimen e-Claims

U

pload Documents

| upioad Phatos |

Claim Documents

*SIN1860K (539165)
[SE3000D]
TP

NORHAYATI BINTE AHMAD

Dec 1 2017 9:00AM
[WONG LOONG WAI]
Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

Compose Mew Letter I

Assessment Reports
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1
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21/12/17 16:18
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2112717 16:18

| M5IG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ)

Accident Statement

| From. 00 - Reg. Mo: SEJ0000, CRimant: WOING LOONG wal
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Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3
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Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | print ||

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks Te: || Handling Insurer
Mote: Hamarks Are privale unless you show it te othér pares

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.c fm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 22/12/2017
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (ccregno 1ss071s8r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Ouwr File No: CC3MSG17023368/UTBE2

Date: 2211212017
REFERENCE
:1“5’::::9 MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.  Policy No: AB0308382QMX
ANt . SIN1860K Insured Vehicle No : SE3000D
Date of Loss:  01/12/2017 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 539165
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJIN1B60K
Make & Model: SUZUKI SX4, 1.6 NB (A) Engine No: M1E6A14465091
Reg. Date: 06/02/2009 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No:  JSAGYC21300203055
Colour: Maroon Odometer: 131741 km
Engine Capacity: 1586 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: NIA

Sum Insured (S$):

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

Market Value/New Car Price

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R15
Front Left Side: Falken & mm Rear Left Side: Falken & mm
Front Right Side: Falken 6 mm Rear Right Side: Falken & mm
The above values reprasen! the remanng lyre fraads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 8,28392 2,763.48 5,520.44 66.64
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,3280.00 1,650.00 1,710.00 50.89
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S%) 11,643.92 4,413.48 7,230.44 62.10
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 3,500.00
(5%) 11.643.92 3,500.00 8,143.92 £0.94
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 815.07 245.00 570.07 £9.94
MNett Amount (S5) 12,458.99 3,745.00 B8, 713.99 65.94
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 21122Mm7
Date Inspected: 08/12/2017 Inspected At: Fastech Auto Pte Lid (HQ)
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-46/48/50
Autobay
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: Thiz report represants our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herain. Such inspechon has Deen camed out fo the best of our
krowledge and ability but any other kability under any ather cicumstances is hereby expressly excluded,
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Wersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 22 Dec 2017)

Parts: 144 SUZUKI 5X4 1.6 NB (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SUN1860K)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk .

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BOOT LID Repair B72.90F *FL
2 1 *REAR LOGO Mot Mecessary 36.00F *=FL
3 z *REAR BOOT LID HINGES Mot Necessary 202 40F *FL
4 1 "REAR BOOT LID INNER LOCK Mot Necessary 126.00F *FL
& 1 *REAR BOOT EMBLEM (SX4) Mot Necessary 35.00F *FL
B 1 *REAR BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP Twisted 112.50F *112.50FL
7 2 *REAR TAIL LAMP Damaged / Cracked 1,100.00F *578.30FL
8 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Distorted 154965F *548.65FL
] 2 “REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER MNecessary 65.20F “65.20FL
10 1 “REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRTING Deformed 1,200.00F *800.00FL
11 1 "SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Mecessary 4500F *45.00FL
12 1 *REAR BEUMPER BEAM Bent 227T4TF  *22747FL
13 2 *‘REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Mot Necessary 90.00F *-FL
14 1 “‘REAR END PAMEL Dented 493.60F *493.80FL
15 1 *REAR END PANEL GARNISH Mot Necessary 127.00F *-FL
16 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL Repair 866.20F *-FL
17 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD Warped B85.00F *28532FL
18 1 “SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 300.00FS *200.00FS
19 1 “REAR PANEL SEALANT Mecessary 50.00FS *50.00FS

20 1 *SET REAR FLOOR PAMNEL INSULATOR Mot Necessary 300.00FS *-FS3
F=Franchise part. 3=Spchetl L=ListhemDisc —_—
Sub Total (S%) 8,283.92 3,207.04
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/15.00% (S%) 0.00 443 58

Total Parts (S%) B,283.92 2,763.48

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 TO CHECK WIRING AND RESET Mew 80.00 30.00

2 REMOVE AND REPLACE BOOTLID MECHANISM MNew B0.00 0.00

3 REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR New 100.00 50.00

4 REMOVE AND REPLACE SEAT, CUSHION UPHOLSTERY Mew 120.00 &0.00

8 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXHAUST PIPE New 100.00 0.00

A REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR Mew 80.00 0.00

7 TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING Mew 100.00 30.00

8 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE SPARE PART AND PANEL New 1,200.00 680.00

BEATING

8 TO SPRAY PAINTING AND ETC Mew 1,500.00 B00.00

3,360.00 1.650.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5§)

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

=< END OF ESTIMATES =
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